
 
Mayor Gary Becker 

And Common Council 

Racine, WI  53403 

 

Your Honor and Aldermen: 

 

I respectfully request to accept on behalf of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services the 

Game Time 2008 Fighting Obesity Grant Award in the amount of $63,230 of in-kind 

playground equipment for Lockwood Park.  The control number is 2008-040.   

 

There is a match requirement of $63,230.   

 

If you have further questions, please contact me at 636-9450. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Deborah L. Embry 

Grant Facilitator 

 


